From:-

Subject:-

Memo,

2

HP Forest Department
Dated Sri Renukaji the, 2 go2 2024

DFO Sri Renukaji [o:- C.F Nahan

Diversion of 1. ¢ ? Pore {laas :
ficin € .”" 1.92 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction of link road
hillo Sl Misoxoalie y o
on to Choki Mirgwal road (KMS. 0/00 to 8/00), within the jurisdiction of Renuka

Ji forest Division, Distt. Sirmour HP.

Kindly refer to your office EDS dated 05.02.2024 and with reference to Deputy Inspector

General office letter No. FC/HPB/73/2023 dated 02.02.2024 on the subject cited above,

S A The proposal of C/o link road from Chillon to Chowki Marigwal 0/00 to 8/00 Kms is
P n E-Parivesh portral after attending the observation raised vide your office EDS referred to above details as
tabulated as under.

[ sr.No. |

Observation

1

In reference to the observation-1. Reply Not Accepted, State Govt. submitted
the MLA priority list however; it doesn’t contain the details of diversion area
(Rd wise details) and financial allocation. Therefore, State Govt. may provide
the legible copy of the administrative and financial approval duly authenticated
by competent authority. In addition, Copy of DPR is also required to submit.

Needful done
agency.

Reply
by

user

In reference to the observation-2. Reply Not Accepted, It has been observed in
the KML, that the proposed road is connecting the village from both side of
existing road in dense forest area { (one side from the Non-forest land (shown
in black line) and one side from the forest land as shown in Red Line)j.
Therefore, State Govt. may revise the proposal and finalize the road alignment
preferably from Non-forest land (as marked in the black line) in KML file as it
involves less forest and less No. of tree felling.

Needful done
agency.

In reference to the observation-3. Reply Not Accepted, State Govt, submitted
there no tree felling in the proposed Muck dumping site. However, as per the
Google earth out of 4, 03 dumping sites are proposed in dense forest.
Therefore, State Govt. may provide the fresh site inspection report as well as
photographic evidence of the proposed dumping sites with details of trees
involved, if any.

agency.

by

Needful done by user

user

In reference to the observation-7. Reply Not Accepted, State Govt, CA arca
polygon has been marked over the existing metalled road and one corner of the
polygon is touching the riverbed. Therefore, state Govt. may provide the new
CA Site with vegetation density less then 40% and pre-requisite document (
Topo Sheet/ DGPS maps/ Land suitability certificate/details in Sr. No. 13(i)).

Needful done by DFO.

The proposed site is located in slopy/hilly terrain and involves felling of large
number of trees (200 trees) which may cause accelerated soil erosion/land
slide. Therefore, state Govt. may provide details of the mitigation measures to
be adopted to arrest the acrated soil erosion/land slide during/after execution of
project. Additionally, the state  Govl, May submit soil and moisture
conservation plan as per para 1.22(ii) of the Van ( Sankrashan Evam

Samvardhan) Adhiniyam 1980.

Needful done
agency.

by

user

State Govt. may provide/submit the detailed Geologist report fort the proposed
DA duly authenticated by the DFO concerned.

Needful done
agency.

by

user

Divisiona

Renukaji Forest Division,
Distt. Sirmour HP.



